From: Ellen Angel

To: dclifford@donnegan.com; Penny Thompson
Subject: RE: Caribou PD Project
Date: Friday, June 13, 2025 10:39:09 AM

| believe these are additional GC’s who are also bidding:

PNM Construction pnmco.steve@gmail.com

Blane Casey gcasey@blanecasey.com

Bowman Construction jesse@bowmanconstructors.com
Nickerson and O’Day rchute@nickoday.com

walker@nickoday.com

Ducas Construction patrickd@ducasconstruction.com

Ellen

Principal, Architect

“ ARTIFEX
AZ°N\ architects & engineers

207.974.3028
207.745.0237
www.artifexae.com

175 Exchange Street
Bangor, ME 04401

"One should never impose one's views on a problem; one should rather study it, and in time a solution

will reveal itself.” ~ Albert Einstein

From: dclifford@donnegan.com <dclifford@donnegan.com>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 10:03 AM

To: 'Penny Thompson' <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>

Cc: Ellen Angel <eangel @artifexae.com>

Subject: RE: Caribou PD Project

Hi Ellen

Can you tell me if there are other general contractors bidding on the project that | should send
pricing to for the lockers, armory UWR and evidence lockers?

| would like to make sure I’'m providing all contractor with the pricing.

| have sent pricing to:

Sheridan Construction

Ganneston Construction

Benchmark Construction
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The Allen Company

Thank you

Dan Clifford
Donnegan Systems, Inc
(508)393-5700 ext 223

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 2:57 PM

To: dclifford@donnegan.com

Cc: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: RE: Caribou PD Project

Good afternoon -

| am forwarding your request to Ellen Angel of Artifex.

Perwny Thompsow

Caribou City Manager
(207) 493 - 5961 (direct line)

pthompson@cariboumaine.org

From: dclifford@donnegan.com <dclifford@donnegan.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 2:15 PM

To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@-cariboumaine.org>
Subject: Caribou PD Project

Good afternoon Penny

| left you a voice mail message and wanted to follow up via email

Can you tell me which contractors will be bidding on the project?
| have sent pricing to:

Sheridan Construction

Ganneston Construction

Benchmark Construction

The Allen Company

Are there other contractors that | should send the pricing to the attention of?
Thank you for your assistance,
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Dan Clifford | Account Manager

Donnegan Systems, Inc.

170 Bartlett Street, Northborough, MA 01532
DIRECT:: 800-222-6311 ext 223

CELL:: 508-723-4571

WEB:: www.donnegan.com

[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking on

any attachments or links.]
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking
on any attachments or links.]
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